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Colin Mckeown 

From: Helen Gormley 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

08 September 2020 23:25 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Mid Ulster Local Development Plan 

Town & County Guttering Services 

Whitebridge Rd 
Cardckmore 
Omagh 

8th Sept 2020 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I wish to make representation regarding the Mid Ulster Local Development plan 2030-Draft plan 
strategy. In particular I refer to page 53 of the booklet with regards to Zone D Econ 7. This location is 
somewhere I would definitely relocate my business to if industrial lands become available. I currently 
operate a manufacturing business in the Carrickmore area however i am keen to move to the 
Dungannon area to gain better access to economic infrastructure. 

Yours faithfully 

Fergal Gormley 
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